FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ2
WASHINCTOMN, D.C. 263

Paul C. Abenanie, Treasnrer
Amercen Bakers Agsociation Bread
Polrtocal Action Committee
1350 I Sireet, NW, Suite 1290 AlG 2 2 2001
Washington, DT 2({K)3

Identification Mumber: CO0016386
Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/00-6/30/00)
Dear My, Abenante:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your April Quarterly Report. Please clarify this discrepancy and amend
amy subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

“Your calculations for Line 6(d), Column A appear to be incorrect. FEC
calculetions disclose this amount(s) to be $32,613.22. Please provide the
corrected total(s} on the Summary Page.

“Your ealculations for Line 8 appear to be incorrect. Cash-on-hand at the
close of the current reporting period should always equal the closing
calendar year-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Please provide the eorrected
total on the Summary Page. ‘

Please amend Schedule B supporting Line 23 by providing the office
sought (Houmse, Senate or President), and congressional distyict, if
applicable, for each contribution made. 11 CFR §104.3(1)(3)(11) and (v)

-For your information, each category on the Detailed Summary Page for
which your committee discloses activity roust have a geparate schedule.
Please note this for future filings.




A written response or an amendment to your original report{s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commizssgion within fifieen (15} days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free te contact me on our
toll-free number, (800) 424-3530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division)., My local number is {(202) §94-1130.

Smcerely,
Colleen Manning

Reports Analyst
2RT Reports Analysis Division







